
Nicola Reggiani <nicola.reggiani@gmail.com>

your sources for heidelberg

Uri Yiftach <uiftach@post.tau.ac.il> 12 luglio 2016 13:22
Rispondi a: uiftach@post.tau.ac.il
A: DU PLESSIS Paul <p.duplessis@ed.ac.uk>
Cc: Nicola Reggiani <nicola.reggiani@gmail.com>

Many	
  thanks,	
  Paul!

	
  

	
  

From: DU PLESSIS Paul [mailto:p.duplessis@ed.ac.uk]
Sent: 12:29 2016 יולי 12 ג
To: uiftach@post.tau.ac.il
Subject: Re: your sources for heidelberg

 

	
  

A	
  very	
  wise	
  prac7ce!

	
  

The	
  three	
  texts	
  I	
  intend	
  to	
  discuss	
  are:

	
  

Tab.	
  Vindol.	
  II	
  181	
  and	
  182

TW	
  70
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The	
  first	
  two	
  are	
  Vindolanda,	
  the	
  last	
  one	
  a	
  new	
  Walbrook	
  Tablet	
  from	
  the	
  Bloomberg	
  excava7on.

	
  

I	
  may	
  refer	
  to	
  a	
  few	
  others,	
  but	
  these	
  are	
  my	
  main	
  ones.

	
  

	
  

From:	
  uiftach@post.tau.ac.il	
  <uiftach@post.tau.ac.il>
Sent:	
  11	
  July	
  2016	
  14:34
To:	
  DU	
  PLESSIS	
  Paul
Subject:	
  Re:	
  your	
  sources	
  for	
  heidelberg

	
  

this	
  is	
  why	
  I	
  had	
  to	
  say	
  no	
  to	
  you.	
  I	
  never	
  recycle...
Quo7ng	
  DU	
  PLESSIS	
  Paul	
  <p.duplessis@ed.ac.uk>:

>	
  Aaaah,	
  you	
  are	
  wri7ng	
  that	
  chapter.	
  I	
  wondered	
  who	
  would	
  do	
  it.	
  I	
  
>	
  cannot	
  think	
  of	
  a	
  beYer	
  person	
  to	
  do	
  it!
>
>
>	
  will	
  read	
  and	
  comment,	
  knowing	
  that	
  it	
  is	
  a	
  draZ.
>
>
>	
  ________________________________
>	
  From:	
  uiftach@post.tau.ac.il	
  <uiftach@post.tau.ac.il>
>	
  Sent:	
  11	
  July	
  2016	
  12:54
>	
  To:	
  DU	
  PLESSIS	
  Paul
>	
  Subject:	
  Re:	
  your	
  sources	
  for	
  heidelberg
>
>	
  Here	
  we	
  go.	
  This	
  is	
  of	
  course	
  just	
  a	
  draZ,	
  though	
  preYy	
  advanced	
  one.
>	
  many	
  thanks!
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>	
  U
>
>	
  Quo7ng	
  DU	
  PLESSIS	
  Paul	
  <p.duplessis@ed.ac.uk>:
>
>>	
  Very	
  much	
  so!	
  Send	
  along	
  and	
  I	
  will	
  give	
  you	
  my	
  very	
  much	
  non-­‐expert
>>	
  views	
  on	
  the	
  maYer.
>>
>>
>>	
  ________________________________
>>	
  From:	
  uiftach@post.tau.ac.il	
  <uiftach@post.tau.ac.il>
>>	
  Sent:	
  11	
  July	
  2016	
  12:39
>>	
  To:	
  DU	
  PLESSIS	
  Paul
>>	
  Subject:	
  Re:	
  your	
  sources	
  for	
  heidelberg
>>
>>	
  Great!
>>	
  Another	
  issue.
>>	
  I	
  am	
  now	
  comple7ng	
  a	
  preYy	
  long	
  chapter	
  on	
  the	
  law	
  of	
  the	
  papyri.	
  I
>>	
  think	
  that	
  you	
  would	
  be	
  interested,	
  and	
  I	
  would	
  certainly	
  be
>>	
  interested	
  in	
  saying	
  what	
  you	
  think.
>>
>>	
  Would	
  you	
  be	
  interested	
  in	
  reading	
  it?
>>	
  Thanks,	
  in	
  advance,	
  U
>>	
  Quo7ng	
  DU	
  PLESSIS	
  Paul	
  <p.duplessis@ed.ac.uk>:
>>
>>>	
  Hallo	
  Uri,
>>>
>>>
>>>	
  I	
  am	
  well	
  as	
  I	
  hope	
  you	
  are	
  too.	
  I	
  should	
  have	
  a	
  defini7ve	
  list	
  for
>>>	
  your	
  by	
  tomorrow.
>>>
>>>
>>>	
  All	
  the	
  best,
>>>
>>>	
  Paul
>>>
>>>
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>>>	
  ________________________________
>>>	
  From:	
  Uri	
  YiZach	
  <uiftach@post.tau.ac.il>
>>>	
  Sent:	
  11	
  July	
  2016	
  11:35
>>>	
  To:	
  DU	
  PLESSIS	
  Paul
>>>	
  Cc:	
  'Nicola	
  Reggiani'
>>>	
  Subject:	
  your	
  sources	
  for	
  heidelberg

[Testo tra virgolette nascosto]

Edinburgh University charitable status.txt
1K

Gmail - your sources for heidelberg https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=806e4ee5e0&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=155de...

4 di 4 12/07/16 13:24


